TTINIVERESITY OF SOUTHERIN COLORAIDO

2200 Bonforte Boulevard Pueblo, Colorado 81001-4801
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING 303 549-2433
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

June 19, 1987

Dr, William Emmerson

Dept. of Mathematical Sciences
Metro State University

1006 11th Street, Box 38
Denver, CO 80204

Dear Bill,

I vreceived this bill for services provided by 'Servo-Mation’
for the M.A.A. meeting. I pass it on to you as treasurer of the Rocky
Mountain Sectional. Below is a breakdown of costs bys item.

Friday (April 24) Refreshments $74.25

Horsd'oeuvres {April 24) 52.00
Banquet @ $12.00 per person 1080.00
Breakfast (April 25) 10 6 $4.65 46.50
Refreshments (April 25) __66.88

$1320.13

I think that there 1is a discrepancy in the banquet cost. I recall
the cost as $11.50 per person - not $12.00. 1 have checked with the
food service. They had an 1increase in price from $11.50 to $13.10
but they only charged us $12.00. I actually signed a committment
form at the price of $12.00 1in November but didn't realize that the
price had been changed. I submit we pay the bill as we have received
it, If you communicate to me that we will not, then I'11 begin negotiating
for the $11.50 price - I'm not certain I can do so successfully.

Respectfully,

Gilbert F, Orr, Chair
Department of Mathematics

Have a good summer.
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